
1

Ms. Shalini Dinesh Kamath

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 09 April 2024 04:01

To: Ms. Shalini Dinesh Kamath

Cc: urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Attachments: ID502054.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

Dear Team, 

 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

 

 

Client Name : Nesco Limited 

Stop 

Transfer 

Date    

Folio 

No    

Name    Certificate 

No.    

Distinctive 

No.    

No. of 

Shares    

Reason    

08 Apr 

2024     

005233    CHANDRAKANT 

RANGILDAS 

GANDHI    

314    67830056 - 

67830955    

900    Lost By Holder    

08 Apr 

2024     

005233    CHANDRAKANT 

RANGILDAS 

GANDHI    

314    67830056 - 

67830955    

900    TRANSMISSION 

PROCEDURE 

FORWARDED    

 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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